
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Alex 
Daynes on 01733 452447. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: WEDNESDAY 10 JUNE 2009 
 

TIME: 7.00 pm 
 

VENUE: FORLI ROOM - TOWN HALL 
 

CONTACT: Alex Daynes 
Telephone: 01733 452447 
e-mail address alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

Despatch date: 2 June 2009 

 
 

AGENDA  

 PAGE NO 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interests (if any) 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have an interest, whether 
personal or prejudicial, in any of the items on the agenda. Members must 
also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in relation to any 
items under consideration. 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2009 
 

1 - 4 

4. Monitoring Officer's Report 
 

5 - 22 

 To receive and comment on a report form the Monitoring Officer 
 

 

 4.1 Actions from last meeting 
 

 

 4.2 Referrals / Complaints 
 

 

 4.3 Revised Standards Regulations 
 

 

 4.4 Agenda Plan 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 4.5 Planning Committee Voting Analysis 
 

23 - 26 

5. Agenda Planning 
 

 

6. Date of Next Meeting 
 

 

 8 July 2009 (provisional date) and 9 September 2009 scheduled date. 
 

 

MEMEBRS OF STANDARDS COMMITTEE COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors: Boast (Chairman), Whiles (Vice-Chairman), A Miners, M Todd, N Khan, S Scott, 
D Fower, Fearon, Menendez, Smith and Batty 
 
Subs: Councillors: Z Hussain, R Dobbs, Nesbitt and N Sandford 
 
 
CASE OFFICERS 
 
Helen Edwards 
 
NOTES: 
 
1. Any queries on completeness or accuracy of reports should be raised with the Case Officer 

or Head of Planning Services as soon as possible. 
 
2. The purpose of location plans is to assist Members in identifying the location of the site.  

Location plans may not be up-to-date, and may not always show the proposed development.   
 
3. These reports take into account the Council's equal opportunities policy but have no 

implications for that policy, except where expressly stated. 
 
4. The background papers for planning applications are the application file plus any documents 

specifically referred to in the report itself. 
 
5. These reports may be updated orally at the meeting if additional relevant information is 

received after their preparation. 
 



ABABABAB    
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Standards Committee held at the Forli Room - Town Hall  
on 18 March 2009 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Mr S Boast (Chairman), Mr D Whiles (Vice-Chairman), Mr O Menendez, Ms A Smith and Ms 
B Fearon 
Councillors A Miners, G Murphy and M Todd 
Parish Councillors Batty and Evans 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: 
 
Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council 
Alex Daynes, Senior Governance Officer 
 
 
 

1. Apologies  
 
No apologies were received. 
 
 

2. Declaration of Interests 
 
Councillor Todd declared an interest as Chair of the Planning and Environmental Protection 
Committee. 
 
 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 21January 2009  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 21 January 2009 were approved as a true and accurate 
record. 
 
 

4. Monitoring Officer's Report  
 

4.1 Actions Since Last Meeting  
 
The Committee noted that its response had been submitted regarding Local Authority 
Publicity and the Code of Conduct for Members and Employees by the deadline of 12 March 
2009. 
 

4.2 Referrals / Complaints  
 
The Committee AGREED to receive the first Annual Return - to analyse complaints – at its 
next meeting, rather than have an update on complaints before submission of the Annual 
Return.   
 

4.3 Work Programme  
 
4.3.1 CRB Checks for elected Members 
 

1



The Committee was advised that following the Joint Area Review of Haringey 
Children’s Services, recommendations were made to apply for Criminal Records 
Bureau (CRB) checks for officers and Members following risk assessments of their 
roles.  A draft decision notice was circulated to the Committee for comment. 

 
The Monitoring Officer advised the Committee that a risk assessment test for a single 
role had taken only a few minutes in a test case and therefore it would be practical 
and cost effective to carry out the risk assessments within the council. 

 
It was AGREED for the draft decision notice to be referred to Cabinet. 
 
It was RESOLVED to receive an update on CRB checks to be brought back to the 
Committee in 6 months. 

 
4.3.2 Annual Report to Council 
 

Members reviewed a draft copy of the Annual Report to Council to agree the 
contents.  Following discussion, members made the following comments: 

  
(i) Paragraph 3 – needs to be clearer that the Board has legislation to abide by in 

order to create a sense of “ethical wellbeing”. 
(ii) Paragraph 5 – include the decision to conduct in-house assessments of roles 

for CRB instead of an external agency to highlight cost savings. 
(iii) Paragraph 7 – amend the section, “at the start of each Council meeting”, to 

indicate that not all Council meetings would have to have a briefing e.g. “a 
number of meetings” or “where appropriate”. 

 
Members discussed the proposal to include a 20 minutes briefing session on 
Standards issues at the beginning of Council meetings.  It was felt that as more 
Councillors attended Council than other meetings, this would enable more Councillors 
to be exposed to briefings.  The Chairman agreed to further engage group Leaders 
on Standards issues. 

 
The Monitoring Officer provided information for the Committee on recognition awards 
for good practise in Standards.  Members agreed that the Standards function had 
improved over recent years and many causes of the awards that other Councils had 
received were already taking place in Peterborough.   
 
During further discussion, the following issues were recommended for inclusion in the 
Council report: 
 
(i) A determination that the Committee will review any cases that comes before it. 
(ii) A summary of the work programme for the year ahead. 
(iii) A summary of Parish Council engagement with Standards Committee. 
 
The Committee AGREED the content of the annual report subject to the comments 
noted above.  
 

 Following discussion, it was RESOLVED to: 
 

(i) Continue to improve the Standards function. 
(ii) Continue engagement  with Group Leaders. 
(iii) Develop awareness of the role of the Standards Committee in public places 

such as libraries. 
 
4.3.3 Future Work Items 
 

2



Following discussion it was RESOLVED to: 
 
(i) Establish a sub-group to discuss Local Democracy Week with Councillor M 

Dalton – to be made up of Anne Smith, Brenda Fearon and Steve Boast. 
(ii) Include the first 6 monthly CRB check in the January 2010 agenda. 
(iii) Engage Peterborough Association of Local Councils (PALC) in Standards 

issues. 
(iv) Invite the Standards Board for England and other Standards Committees to 

discuss and share best practise at meetings. 
(v) Raise Standards issues at Group Leaders meetings. 
(vi) Review the Officer Wellbeing policy. 
(vii) Engage Licensing Committee on Standards issues. 
 
Following further discussion Members AGREED to the schedule of meetings and the 
inclusion of provisional dates. 

 
4.4 Planning Committee Voting Analysis  

 
The committee noted the contents of the voting analysis for September 2008 to 17 February 
2009 and requested a further report be submitted in three months. 
 
 

5. Date of Next Meeting (prov. 22 April 2009)  
 
Members AGREED not to hold a meeting on 22 April 2009 unless important business was 
submitted for it to consider. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
7.00 - 7.45 pm 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 
AGENDA ITEM  4 

 10 June 2009 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer(s): Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council  Tel: 01733 
452539 

 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
 
FROM :  SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL & MONITORING OFFICER 
 

 
That the Standards Committee: 
 
1. notes the contents of this report 
2. notes the contents of the annual report to the Standards Board attached at Appendix 1 
3. considers an analysis of complaint against members received for the year to 31st March 2009 in 

comparison with national statistical information provided by the Standards Board for the same 
period 

4. notes the revised Standards Regulations referred to in para 3 and considers the issue of joint 
Standards Committees 

5. agrees its future work programme 
6. considers the planning voting analysis at para 5 and appendix 2 
 

 
 
 

1.    ACTIONS SINCE LAST MEETING 
        
The Chair delivered the Committee’s Annual Report to Council on 18th May, as agreed at 
the last meeting. 
 
 
2.    REFERRALS / COMPLAINT 
 
The fourth quarterly return, for the period ending 31st March 2009, was submitted to the 
Standards Board, together with the first Annual Report, which is attached at Appendix 1. 
 
Comparing data for Peterborough with national statistics on the Standards Board website, 
the following items are worthy of note: 
 
Number of complaints received 

5



During the period ending 31st March 2009, Peterborough City Council received a total of 
10 complaints that were referred to an assessment sub-committee of the standards 
committee.  
 
This is broadly consistent with the average number of cases received by unitary 
authorities, which is 11.2 per unitary authority. 
 
Nationally, a total of 2863 complaints were received, of which 29% were investigated 
locally, with 12% referred to monitoring officers for alternative measures such as training 
or mediation. During the previous year, prior to the local assessment regime being 
introduced, the Standards Board received 3547 complaints and referred 14% for 
investigation.  
 
Source of complaints received 
Of the total received, 9 were from members of the public, and 1 was from an MP. There 
were none received from members.  
 
This is inconsistent with national statistics, where 54% of complaints were received from 
members of the public, 36% from members, 4% from council officers, and 6% from other 
sources. 
 
Type of complaint received 
Only 1 complaint related to an alleged failure to declare interests. The remainder were 
mainly a combination of failing to treat others with respect, and/or behaviour which is 
alleged to have brought the authority into disrepute. 
 
National statistics collated from information about finished cases submitted by standards 
committees show that the most common causes of complaint are: 
Failure to treat others with respect       28% 
Bringing the authority into disrepute     21% 
Failure to disclose interests                  12% 
 
Town and Parish Councillors 
Nationally far fewer complaints were received than expected. Town and parish members 
make up 80% of all elected councillors, yet accounted for only 51% of total complaints.  
Peterborough received one complaint against a member who is also a parish councillor. 
 
Outcome of initial assessment  
 

Initial assessment 
outcome 

Peterborough 
number 

% age National 
number 

% age 

Referred to 
another authority 

Nil  6 0.2 

Referred to 
Standards Board 

Nil  166 6.2 

Referred to MO 
for alternative 
measures 

1 10% 327 12.1 

Referred to MO 
for investigation 

7 70% 780 29.0 

No further action 2 20% 1414 52.5 
 
  

 
 

6



 
Review requests 
Nationally, a review of the assessment hearing has been requested in 37% of cases 
where the decision is not to refer the complaint any further: 6% of those requests resulted 
in the matter being referred for investigation, and less than 1% resulted in a referral to the 
Standards Board. 
 
Peterborough has received no review requests. 
 
Outcome of determination sub-committee 
Of the 6 complaints so far that have been referred to a determination sub-committee, 3 
have found a potential breach and will proceed to a hearing, for the remaining 3 the 
monitoring officer’s recommendation of no breach found was accepted.  
 
Final hearings 
No complaints have progressed to a final hearing during the period in question. 
 
Conclusions / items for discussion 
 

• the number of complaints received by PCC is consistent with the national 
average. 

• PCC has no cases resulting from one member complaining against another. 

• The number of cases referred for investigation following initial assessment is 
more than double the national average. 

• The number of requests for review is much lower than the national average. 
 
 

3. REVISED STANDARDS REGULATIONS 
 

The Standards Board issued new Regulations on 22nd May 2009.  
 
The areas dealt with by the new Regulations are: 
 

• Guidance on Standards Board’s ability to suspend initial assessment 
functions of the Standards Committee where the committee or the monitoring 
officer has failed to carry out its functions in a reasonable period of time; 

• Ability of 2 or more authorities to establish joint standards committees, to 
exercise such functions as may be determined by those authorities,  subject 
to agreeing terms of reference, and submitting a copy of them to the 
Standards Board; 

• Updating of the dispensation procedures, used when the transaction of 
business of the authority would, but for the grant of a dispensation, be 
impeded because more than 50% of members that would otherwise be 
entitled to vote on the business, or numbers prevented from voting would 
upset the political balance to the extent that the outcome would be prejudiced. 

       
We have been approached by South Cambridgeshire District Council to see whether there 
would be any interest in setting up joint committees in the Cambridgeshire area. Members’ 
views are sought on this issue. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

7



 
4.    WORK PROGRAMME 
  
Draft proposals at present for the following municipal year are as follows: 
 

September 2009 (1) Training event for Standards Committee – case 
study of a Standards Complaint / more in depth 
understanding / updating of knowledge 
(2) Consider role of Committee in further promoting 
high standards of ethical behaviour within the Council  
 

November 2009  
 

January 2010  
 

March 2010       (1)Consider Annual Report to Council 
      (2)Make preparations for Local Democracy week     
          2010 

  
 
 

5.    PLANNING COMMITTEE VOTING ANALYSIS 
 
Attached at appendix 2  
 
6.    FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no specific financial implications to this report. 
    
7.    LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
        
These are dealt with in the body of the report.  
 
8.    WARD COUNCILLORS 
 
The contents of this report are not ward specific. 
 
Background Papers 
 
In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, background 
papers used in the preparation of this report were:- 
 
 
Statistical information on the website of the Standards Board for England 
 
The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

 
V
o
ti
n
g
 A
n
a
ly
s
is
 –
 3

rd
 M
a
rc
h
 t
o
 2
8
th
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
9
 

 3
rd
 M

a
rc
h
 

 

It
em

 

08/01433/FUL - 
Retention of 
Smoking Shelter at 
the Phoenix, 
Townsend Road, 
Wittering 

06/01051/FUL & 
07/01411/FUL 
Erection of Wind 
Turbines at 
Wrydecroft and 
Nutsgrove Farms, 
Thorney, 
Peterborough* 

M
ot

io
n 

 
W

ith
 O

ff
ic

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
W

ith
 O

ff
ic

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
C

llr
 T

od
d 

N
V

 
√ 

C
llr

 H
ill

er
 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 A
sh

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 C

ol
in

 B
ur

to
n 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 C
er

es
te

 
S

en
t 

ap
ol

og
ie

s 
 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
√ 

X
 

C
llr

 T
ha

ck
er

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 W

al
sh

  
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 C

ha
rle

s 
D

ay
 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 S
ha

rp
1  

√ 
√ 

 * 
T

he
 it

em
 w

as
 n

ot
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

th
e 

T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g

 A
ct

 d
ef

in
iti

on
. 

    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

 
1  S

ub
st

itu
te

 f
or

 C
llr

 L
a

ne
 

23



1
7
th
 M

a
rc
h

 
  

08/01138/OUT - 
Land To Rear Of 
12-16 Broadway 
Yaxley 
Huntingdonshire* 

08/01443/FUL - 98 
Dogsthorpe Road 
Peterborough PE1 
3AQ 

08/01472/FUL - 2 
Elmfield Road 
Peterborough PE1 
4HB 

M
ot

io
n 

A
g

ai
ns

t o
ff

ic
er

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

It
em

 
de

fe
rr

ed
 

It
em

 
de

fe
rr

ed
  

C
llr

 T
od

d 
√ 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 H
ill

er
 

√ 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 A

sh
 

N
V

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 C

ol
in

 B
ur

to
n 

√ 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 C

er
es

te
 

S
en

t 
ap

ol
og

ie
s 

 
C

llr
 K

re
lin

g
 

X
 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 T
ha

ck
er

 
√ 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 W
al

sh
  

N
V

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 C

ha
rle

s 
D

ay
 

√ 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 L

an
e 

√ 
√ 

√ 
 * 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

si
te

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 O

rt
on

 w
ith

 H
am

pt
on

 W
ar

d

24



1
4
th A

p
ril 

  

07/01296/FUL - 
Construction of 
Monument to 
Commemorate War 
Dead at The Green, 
Thorney, 
Peterborough 
08/01392/FUL - 
Fitzwilliam House 
Bushfield Orton 
Goldhay 
Peterborough 

08/01504/REM - 
157 - 161 Fletton 
Avenue Fletton 
Peterborough PE2 
8DB 
08/01577/MMFUL - 
Proposed 
Integrated Materials 
Recycling Facility, 
Storeys Bar Road, 
Fengate 

09/00114/R3FUL - 
Adjacent Footpath 
North East Of 
Bretton Park 
Pavilion Flaxland 
Bretton - Provision 
of Water Facility 

09/00170/FUL - 
Retrospective 
Revised Scheme at 
78-80 Welland 
Road, 
Peterborough 

M
otion  

D
eferred 

W
ith officer 

recom
m

end
ations 

D
eferred  

W
ith officer 

recom
m

endations 
W

ith officer 
recom

m
endations 

A
g

ainst officer 
recom

m
endations 

C
llr T

odd 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
C

llr H
iller 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

N
P

 
N

P
 

C
llr A

sh 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

N
V

 
C

llr C
olin B

urton 
S

ent apolog
ies 

C
llr C

ereste 
√ 

N
P

 – 
W

ithdrew
 

due to 
personal 
and 
prejudicial 
interest 

√ 
√ 

√ 
X

 

C
llr K

reling
 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

C
llr T

hacker 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
C

llr W
alsh  

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

C
llr C

harles D
ay 

S
ent apolog

ies 
C

llr Lane 
√ 

√ 
√ 

√ 
√ 

X
 

 

25



2
8
th
 A
p
ri
l 
 

  

08/01525/FUL - 
Newborough 
Branch Practice 
42 School Road 
Newborough 
Peterborough. 

08/01504/REM - 
157 - 161 Fletton 
Avenue Fletton 
Peterborough PE2 
8DB. 

M
ot

io
n 

W
ith

 o
ff

ic
er

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

W
ith

 o
ff

ic
er

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

C
llr

 T
od

d 
N

V
 

√ 
C

llr
 H

ill
er

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 A

sh
 

N
V

 
√ 

C
llr

 C
ol

in
 B

ur
to

n 
N

V
 

√ 
C

llr
 C

er
es

te
 

N
V

 
√ 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
√ 

√ 
C

llr
 T

ha
ck

er
 

√ 
√ 

C
llr

 W
al

sh
  

N
V

 
√ 

C
llr

 C
ha

rle
s 

D
ay

 
N

V
 

√ 
C

llr
 L

an
e 

X
 

√ 
 

26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2009
	4 Monitoring Officer's Report
	First Annual Return - Appendix 1

	45 Planning Committee Voting Analysis

